Anthony Williams

From: Julie.Koenig@hcamidwest.com

Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 7:57 AM

To: Anthony Williams

Subject; FW: Acrobat Outsourcing TimeSlip for Lead Cook

From: Koenig Julie
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2019 7:56 AM

To: Koenig Julie <Julie.Koenig@hcamidwest.com>
Subject: RE: Acrobat Outsourcing TimeSlip for Lead Cook

t have hours to submit for 2 employee’s:
Ayana Woodley, 31.25 hours.
Dennelle Brady, 32.00 hours.

Thanks,
Chef Julie Koenig
Lee’s Summit Medical Center

From: Koenig Julie

Sent: Friday, December 06, 2019 3:50 PM

To: 'Anthony Williams' <Anthony. Williams@theservicecompanies.com>
Cc: Ebert leffrey <Jeffrey.Ebert@hcamidwest.com>

Subject: RE: Acrobat Outsourcing TimeSlip for Lead Cook

Linda Mumphard worked:
12/3- 8 hours

12/4- 8 hours

12/5- 7.5 hours

12/6- 7.5 hours

Total=31 hours

Chef Julie Koenig
Lsmc

From: Anthony Williams <Anthony. Williams@theservicecompanies.com>
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2019 2:58 PM

To: Keenig Julie <Julie.Kogenig@hcamidwest.com>

Subject: {EXTERNAL} Re: Acrobat Outsourcing TimeSlip for Lead Cook




